STATE OF NEW YORK
INSURANCE DEPARTMENT
25 BEAVER STREET
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10004

David A. Paterson Kermitt J. Brooks
Governor Acting Superintendent

Mr. Daniel F. Maher

Executive Director

Excess Line Association of New York
55 Broadway, 29" Floor

New York, NY 10006-3728

July 30, 2009

RE: Dept. File#: EL-665518
Subject: American Transport insurance Company

Dear Mr. Maher:

The Insurance Department has received information that American Transport Insurance Company had
solicited New York insurance producers.

Based on information available at this time, it appears that the subject insurer does not meet the
standards of eligibility for an excess line insurer in New York.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 2130(h) of the New York Insurance Law, the Superintendent of
Insurance hereby orders the Excess Line Association of New York not to stamp insurance documents
that may be issued by the subject insurer.

Very truly yours,
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Michael Moriarty
Deputy Superintendent
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